2927727 27 27?2 2?27?2727 RFP 018

RFP 018

N=

2727 22727 : IP32 /| (earthed)

?? ???? : 01860.0-00 ROOF FILTER FAN Connection : 3-pole clamp for 2.5 mmg?, clamping torque 0.8 Nm max ???7? 2?7?77 :

QPP ??707°: P77 P77 2777?77?77

?2?7??7?7?7? ?27?

i

1/


https://www.farinara.com/images/stories/virtuemart/product/RFP018.jpg
https://www.farinara.com/index.php?option=com_virtuemart&view=productdetails&task=askquestion&virtuemart_product_id=2430&virtuemart_category_id=60&tmpl=component
http://www.tcpdf.org

